Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 3:50 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Burton, Michael'
Subject: FW: West B #10

Attachments: Linn H.E. West B #10 - Initial Sampling Data.jpg

Sorry that will be Friday 11/1/13. Thanks

From: Jacob Kamplain [mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 3:46 PM -

To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'; '‘Burton, Michael'

Cc: 'Hack Conder’; 'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Wall, Fred'
Subject: West B #10

Gentlemen, attached is a plat for the Linn West B #10. We are scheduling to install a vertical on Friday 10/30/13. Let me
know if you have any questions otherwise | will await your approval. Thanks.

Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader
419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

MNNRE
From: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 3:46 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Burton, Michael'
Cc: 'Hack Conder’; 'Lara Weinheimer'; ‘Wall, Fred'
Subject: West B #10
Attachments: Linn H.E. West B #10 - Initial Sampling Data.jpg
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Initial Sampling Data
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